
State of Florida 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: April 28,2009 

TO: Kay Flqnn, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

FROM: Sally Simmons, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Adam Teitzman, Office: of the General Counsel i/9v)7 
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel 

Request to Administratively Close Docket No. 090065-TP - RE: 

On February 3,2009, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a 
AT&T Southeast filed a request for ilpprovd of an amendment to the interconnection, 
unbundling, resale, and collocation aigreemcnt with CommuniGroup of Jackson, Inc. 
CommuniGroup of Jackson, Inc. does not hold a Certificate of Public Convenience and 
Necessity; therefore, this agreement can not go into effect by operation of law. Given there are 

administrative1 

cc: Office of 

to be addressed by the Commission, staff requests this docket be 
suant to ,Section 2.07.C.2.d of the APM. 

Clerk (H. Wang) 


